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Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE: 06-APR-15

BID NUMBER: 7549371,2

TITLE:  FURNISH AND INSTALL GENERAC GENERATOR
AT WARREN FMS SHOP

_ ) BLANKET START : 01-MAY-15
Pﬁggg';; ﬁ?ﬁmt' David BLANKETEND  :30-APR-16

' BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME: 13-APR-2015 10:30:00

B s

| | DOA CONTROLLER H

L | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR i | MS ORG MTNC SHOP #2

CROADE ST
L | SMITH ST P | WARREN, RI 02885
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908 Us '
T |us T
0 0

Requistion Number: 1404366

Note to Bidders: THERE WILL BE A MANDATORY PRE BID CONFERENCE. SEE ATTACHED FOR INFORMATION.

Amendment Description: THIS ADDENDUM POSTS SIGN IN SHEET FROM NON-MANDATORY PRE BID CONFERENCE HELD 4/2/15 AT 10AM.
THIS ADDENDUM ANSWERS QUESTIONS SENT IN ON LINE.

Line Description Quantity Unit

Unit

Price Total

1 FURNISH AND INSTALL GENERAC GENERATOR AND 1.00 Each
TRANSFER SWITCH AS PER ATTACHED
SPECIFICATIONS-NO SUBSTITUTION

Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

April 6, 2015
ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO
RFQ #7549371
TITLE: Furnish and Install Generator at Warren FMS Shop
‘Closing Date and Time: 4/13/15 at 10:30 AM
Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #2 (2pages) the following is noted:

Attached is the sign in sheet from the non-mandatory pre bid conference held 4/2/15 at
10am.
Below are questions and answers submitted on line:
Is a remote generator annunciator required?
YES
The statement of work calls the generator enclosure out to be Level 2. The 1st
page of the provided generator cut sheets in the bid package state the enclosure is Level 1.
Elsewhere it states Level 2 again. Please clarify which Level enclosure should be provided?
LEVEL 2
Please advise if it is the contractors responsibility to provide design drawings
and an electrical engineering stamp for the project? It will be required by the building
commissioners office to obtain the electrical permit.
YES
Please clarify the years required for the warranty period? The statement of work
requires a 3 year warranty for all work. The generator cuts provided state a 2 year warranty
is included. Please advise!
3 YEAR WARRANTY

As a result of moving the original generator location, add 6 bollards to be installed.
Vendor to provide fuel for start up.

Normal work schedule will be Tuesday through Friday. Arrangements can be made with
agency to work on Monday.

Piping inside of building can be below drop ceiling, but must not obstruct garage door
openers.

End of questions
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